

Message

---

**From:** Mansoor Ahmad [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7A60875C05674F2DB1E7F3CD0E1A8A71-MANSOOR AHM]  
**Sent:** 2018-04-17 12:31:13 PM  
**To:** Anthony Clemente [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a32ed56b546b482da3b9502b60e9873e-Anthony Cle]  
**CC:** Natalie Schaus [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58bb43f7d031480696ce362cf240759c-Natalie Sch]  
**Subject:** Rolling 13 Month Trend of Physical Market Charges  
**Attachments:** Monthly Trend Analysis of Physical Market Charges - Mar'18.xlsx

Hi Anthony,

Attached is the requested file to March 2018.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,  
**Mansoor**

---

**From:** Mansoor Ahmad  
**Sent:** March 16, 2018 10:14 AM  
**To:** Anthony Clemente  
**Cc:** Natalie Schaus  
**Subject:** RE: Rolling 13 Month Trend of Physical Market Charges

Hi Anthony,  
There was a small change done in billing, yesterday afternoon, hence the revised report for Feb (see attached).

Regards,  
**Mansoor**

---

**From:** Mansoor Ahmad  
**Sent:** March 15, 2018 9:58 AM  
**To:** Anthony Clemente  
**Cc:** Natalie Schaus  
**Subject:** RE: Rolling 13 Month Trend of Physical Market Charges

Hi Anthony,

Attached is the requested file to Feb 2018.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,  
**Mansoor**

---

**From:** Mansoor Ahmad  
**Sent:** March 07, 2018 10:29 AM

**To:** Anthony Clemente  
**Cc:** Natalie Schaus  
**Subject:** RE: Rolling 13 Month Trend of Physical Market Charges

Hi Anthony,

Attached is the requested file to Jan 2018.  
Once I have Feb updated, I will pass that too.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,  
**Mansoor**

---

**From:** Anthony Clemente  
**Sent:** March 07, 2018 9:16 AM  
**To:** Mansoor Ahmad  
**Cc:** Natalie Schaus  
**Subject:** RE: Rolling 13 Month Trend of Physical Market Charges

Thank you for the very quick turnaround Mansoor. In addition to what you passed along, I will ultimately need data for Jan and Feb 2018 (but understand that Feb information is not available yet). Any chance you can pass along the Jan data now and Feb when available?

Anthony

---

**From:** Mansoor Ahmad  
**Sent:** March 06, 2018 5:51 PM  
**To:** Anthony Clemente  
**Cc:** Natalie Schaus  
**Subject:** RE: Rolling 13 Month Trend of Physical Market Charges

Hi Anthony,  
Attached is the requested file to Dec 2017.

Please let me know if you have any questions or the file needs to be updated to Jan'18?

Regards, Mansoor

**Mansoor Ahmad** | Specialist, Market Accounting | Corporate Services

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-4152

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5

Web: [www.ieso.ca](http://www.ieso.ca) | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: [www.saveONenergy.ca](http://www.saveONenergy.ca) | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#)

*"Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals"*

Hi Anthony,

Yes, she's on May leave.

Mansoor has taken over her role.

Kevin

Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 6, 2018, at 3:55 PM, Anthony Clemente <anthony.clemente@ieso.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi Kevin, I wanted to reach out to Alefiya to get an update on the Physical Market Charges report she provides me (attached is the latest) but she doesn't appear available (mat leave?). Would you happen to know who may be able to help me out for an update?

>

> Thanks,

> Anthony

>

> From: Alefiya Jivajee

> Sent: October 04, 2017 10:43 AM

> To: Anthony Clemente

> Subject: RE: Rolling 13 Month Trend of Physical Market Charges

>

> So sorry I double checked March numbers and most of them were incorrect. I was on vacation during that time so I'm not sure what happened. Anyways, I've updated it in the attached.

>

> The CT 100 and 101 is based on what we received from Settlements. Try 'settlement support' for more information about it. Apologies for not being more helpful.

>

> Regards,

> Alefiya

>

> From: Anthony Clemente

> Sent: October 04, 2017 10:28 AM

> To: Alefiya Jivajee

> Subject: RE: Rolling 13 Month Trend of Physical Market Charges

>

> OK thanks. I'll probably check in with him. I was particularly interested in the top two numbers (CT 100, 101). Seems low to me given average market clearing prices.

>

> From: Alefiya Jivajee

> Sent: October 04, 2017 10:16 AM

> To: Anthony Clemente

> Subject: RE: Rolling 13 Month Trend of Physical Market Charges

>

> Hi Anthony,

>

> Sorry about the late reply. I don't know how I got the GA number wrong but have updated it now and also updated April energy price (as attached).

>

> When you say it is really low are you referring to the values in the blue box at the bottom? If you are I verified all of them and they are correct based on information we received from Ryan Scully's team. Feel free to touch base with him about it. These numbers have also been verified with Settlements.

>

> Regards,

> Alefiya

>

> From: Anthony Clemente  
> Sent: October 03, 2017 8:59 AM  
> To: Alefiya Jivajee  
> Subject: RE: Rolling 13 Month Trend of Physical Market Charges  
>  
> Hi Alefiya, can you double check the March 2017 values. I know the GA number is incorrect (March and April are identical), I was hoping you can confirm the Energy number is OK (it seems low to me given energy prices in the month). Please take a look and let me know.  
>  
> Thanks  
> Anthony  
>  
> From: Alefiya Jivajee  
> Sent: September 15, 2017 4:08 PM  
> To: Anthony Clemente  
> Subject: RE: Rolling 13 Month Trend of Physical Market Charges  
>  
> Hi Anthony,  
>  
> Here you go. Please let me know if you have any questions or if something doesn't make sense.  
>  
> Have a good weekend!  
>  
> Regards,  
> Alefiya  
>  
> From: Anthony Clemente  
> Sent: September 13, 2017 1:55 PM  
> To: Alefiya Jivajee  
> Subject: RE: Rolling 13 Month Trend of Physical Market Charges  
>  
> I can wait until Monday so that August is included.  
>  
> Thanks very much  
> Anthony  
>  
> From: Alefiya Jivajee  
> Sent: September 13, 2017 1:54 PM  
> To: Anthony Clemente  
> Subject: RE: Rolling 13 Month Trend of Physical Market Charges  
>  
> Hi Anthony.  
>  
> Sure, our reports are actually in excel and I've been converting them into pdf for you. So providing it in excel format shouldn't be a problem. What month would you like the data until? I will have the data until August 2017 by Monday (physical invoicing is this Friday).  
>  
> Regards,  
> Alefiya  
>  
> From: Anthony Clemente  
> Sent: September 13, 2017 9:35 AM  
> To: Alefiya Jivajee

> Subject: RE: Rolling 13 Month Trend of Physical Market Charges

>

> Hi Alefiya, it's that time of the year again where I could use the physical market charges info. Would you be able to pass along the latest report, ideally in excel format (if available) rather than pdf. Just makes it easier to copy and paste some of the information.

>

> Thanks very much,

> Anthony

>

>

>

> From: Alefiya Jivajee

> Sent: May 15, 2017 10:23 AM

> To: Anthony Clemente

> Subject: Rolling 13 Month Trend of Physical Market Charges

>

> Hi Anthony,

>

> Please find attached the trend analysis for April 2017.

>

> Regards,

> Alefiya

> <Monthly Trend Analysis of Physical Market Charges - Aug'17.xlsx>